
1

Andrea Gyger

From: Katie Barr <katie.barr@fremontco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:03 AM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: Fremont Couny Input

Page 3 lines 8-13 

If reading this right…this would require Counties to purchase BOSS to program device 

passwords??? Our County does not have the funds to purchase BOSS.  

 

Page 6 lines 1-3 

Language should not dictate which type of media the County uses to create the backup. 

Windows 7 users cannot create a read-only write once CD the windows software won’t 

allow it. We should be able to use whatever means we have such as USB flash drives etc… 

 

Page 6 lines 22-23 

Is this separate from our chain of custody logs???  

 

Page 7 lines 1-2 

Is this separate from our chain of custody logs??? 

 

Katie Barr 
Fremont County Clerk & Recorder 
Katie.Barr@fremontco.com 
 


